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" UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

DISTRICT OF MASSACHUSETTU 4 l 1 7 2 @ Wg

) _
IN RE RELAFEN ANTITRUST Master File . -
LITIGATION No. 01-CV-12239-WGY
" STATE OF MARYLAND

by Attorney General J. Joseph Curran, Jr.
Office of the Attorney uencral

Antitrust Division =~

200 St. Paul Street

Baltimore, MD 21202 °

STATE OF ARKANSAS

by Attorney General Mike Beebe
Office of the Attorney General
Antitrust Division

323 Center St. Ste. 200

Little Rock, AR 72201

STATE OF IDAHO

by Attorney General Lawrence Wasden
Office of the Attorney General -
Len B. Jordan Building ‘
650 W. State St., Lower Level

Boise, ID 83720-0010

STATE OF ILLINOIS

By Attorney General Lisa Madigan
Office of the Attorney General

100 West Randolph Street, 13th Floor
Chicago, Hlinois 60601

STATE OF OREGON :
By Attormey General Hardy Myers
Oregon Department of Justice
1162 Court Street NE

Salem, Oregon 97301
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and

)
)
, . )
STATE OF WASHINGTON o )
by Attorney General Christine O. Gregomre )
QOffice of the Attorney General )
900 Fourth Avenue, Suite 2000 )
Seattle, Washington 98164, )
)
Plaintiffs )
;- )
V. _ }
- ' )
SmithKline Beecham Corporation _ )
One Franklin Plaza : )
16 and Race Streets )
Philadelphia, PA 19102, )
)
And )
| )
SmithKline Beecham ple, )
One Franktin Plaza )
16 and Race Streets )
Philadelphia, PA 19102, )
)
Defendants. )
COMPLAINT
The States of Arkansas, Idaho, Tilinois, Maryland, Oregon and Washington (collectively
“Plaintiff States” or “States™), by and through their Attorneys General, for their Complaint
against Defendant SmithKline Beecham Corporation and SmithKline Beecham ple (“GSK” or
“Defendants™) to secure damages, injunctive and other equitable relief for Defendants’ violations

of federal and state antitrust laws, consumer protection, and unfair and deceptive trade practices

acts, allege as follows:

- L INTRODUCTION
1. Relafen® is a brand-name prescription drug containing nabumetone as its active

‘pharmaceutical ingredient. Relafen® is a non-steroidal anti-inflammatory drug (“NSAID”), used
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to treat diseases characterized by inflammation, and a chemical compound disclosed by U.S.
Patent No. 4,420,639 {the “’639 Patent™). Prior to August 2001, no other brand-name or generic
nabumetone-based drug was marketed in the United States, due to the Defendants’
anticompetitive conduct inclﬁding unlawfully obtaining and enforcing a monopoly for Relafen® _ |
and nabumetone—based drugs through mtenﬁonal misrepresentation to thc U.S. Patent and Trade
Mark Ofﬁce (“PTO”). In 2002, GSK’S sales of Relafen® in the United States were over $200
mmiilion.
2. Defendants obtained a patent for nabumetone and had it listed in the Food and
Drug Administration’s (FDA) Orange Book, defined below, which enabled Defendants to falsely
create aﬁd extend their monopoly for Relafen® and nabumetone. Defendants further engaged in
sham litigation to unlawfully enforce their patent, even though they knew that the patent was.
mvahd As a result, consumers were forced to pay more for nabumetone.
3. Plaintiff States seck the following: a) a finding that Defendants’ actions wolated
federai.and state antitrust laws, consumer protection laws, unfair competition laws and other
related state laws; b) a permanent injunction préventing Defendants from submitting the ‘639
Patent for ]istiﬁg in the Orange Book and from taking other actions similar to those which
resulted in the improper delay in generic competiti dn for nabumetone; and c) relief for injﬁies
sustained as a result of ﬁcfendants’ viclations of law.

1I. PARTIES

3. Defen!dant SmithKline Beecham Corporation is a corporation organized and
existing under the 1a\évs éf the commonwealth of Penunsylvania, domg business as
GlaxoSmithKline (“SnnthKhne”) Its principal place of business is at One Franklin Plaza, 16"
and Race Streets, Philadelphia, Pennsylvama 19102. SmithKline develops, ma.nufactures

markets, sclls, and distributes pharmaceutical products mciudmg Relafen®.
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5. . Defendant SmitI;K]ine Beechamplcisa é&rporation organized and existing under
the laws of the United Kingdom, and is a corporate affilizte of SirithKline Beecham Corporation
(“Beecham”). Its principal place of business within the United States is at One Franklin Plaza,
16® and Race Strees, Philadelphia, feﬂnsylvaﬁia 19102. Both SmithKline Beecham
Corporation and SmithKline Beecham plc are hereiafier referred to as “GSK” or “Defendants.”
Defendants manufacture and market Relafen® throughout the United States.

6. Plaintiff States moved to intervene m this case on July 7, 2004, on the grounds
that consumers in their states were entitled to recovery under Group 1, as defined in the proposed
settiement in the above captioned case, and that their Attorneys General héve sole authority to
recover for harm to natural person consumers. The Plaintiff States bring this action by and
through their Attorneys General under statutory, equitable and/or common law authority
including but not Hrbited to: (a) federal or state law, in their sovereign capacities, as
representatives of, and/or as parens patriae on behalf of, or for the benefit of, natural p&sons
who paid for Relafen® or any other nabumetone product during the relevant time period; (b) m

' their proprietary capacities on behalf of represented entities which may include state
departments, bureaus, agencies, political subdivisions, and other government entities as direct of
indirect purchasers, and/.or as assignees of the antitrust causes of action of intermediate
purchasers through which they procured or reimbursed for such drugs, or as purchasers under
medical or pharmaceutical reimbursement programs, of such drugs during the relevant time

period (hereinafter “State Governmental Entities”); (¢) as common law parens patriae in thewr

sovereign capacities on behalf of their respective states’ general economies; and/or (d) in their
capacities as enforcers of state law to enjoin violations, to disgorge unjust profits, and to provide
relief for injuries incurred in their states by securing damages and/or restitution, injunctions and

other equitable remedies.
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"IN JURISDICTION AND VENUE

7. Subject matter jurisdiction is proper pursuant to Section 2 of the Sherman Act, 15
U.S.C. § 2, and sections 4, 4C, 12 and 16 of the Clayton Act, 15U.S.C. §§ 15, 15¢, 22 and 26,
ond under 28 U.S.C. §§ 1331, 1337.

8. In addition to pleading violations of federal antitrust law, the States also allege
violations of state antitrust, consumer protection and/or unfair competition statutes and related
-state laws, as ‘set forth below, and seek Mes, civil penaities and/or equitable relief under
those state laws. All claims under federal and state Jaw are based upon a common nucleus of
operativre facts, and the entire action commenced by this Complaint constitutes a single case that
would ordinarily be tried in one judicial proceeding. This Court has jurisdiction of the non-
federal claims under 28 U.S.C. § 1367(a), and under the principles of supplemental jurisdiction.
Supplement.al jurisdiction will avoid nnnecessary dupli?:ation and multiplicity of actions, and
should be exercised in the interests of judicial economy, convenience, and fairness.

9. Venue is proper. in this Court undef Section 12 of the Clayton Act, 15 U.S.C. § 22
and 28 U.S.C. § 1391(b) and {c). Dcfendénts transact business in this district. Furthér, the
claims alleged arose, in whole or in part, in th_is judicial district, and a substantial portion of the

affected trade and commerce described below has been carried out in this judicial district,

IV. STATEMENT OF FACTS
A. Pioneer EDrugs
10.  Under the Federal Food, Drug and Cosmetic Act, 21 U.S.C. §§ 301 et seq., a drﬁg
manufacturer must obtain approval from the FDA before the manufacturer may lewfully begin
selling a new drug (also called a “pioneer diug”) in the United States. 21 U.S.C. § 355(z). Tn

order to obtain FDA approval, the manufacturer must file a New Drug Application (“NDA”) '
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demonstrating that the drug is safe and efféctive,for its intended use. 21 U.S.C. § 355(:0) or
355(3).

11, The NDA tmust contain, among other things, data on the 'composition of the drug
product including its é.ctive ingredient, the means for its manufacture, and a statement of its
proposed uses. An NDA must list all patents that claim the approved drug where a claim of
patent infringement could reasonably be asserted against an unauthorized manufacturer or seller
of the drug. 21 U.S.C. § 355(b) and (c)).

12. A pioneér drug is typically covered by ope or more patents, which grant the
owner the right to exclude others from manufacturing for sale the new drug for the duration of
the pateni(s) including any extensions of the original patent period granted pursuant to the Drug
Price Competition‘ and Patent Ten;n Restoration Act of 1984, 21 US.C. § 355 (“Hatch Waxman”
or “Hatch—Wax:rhan Act™).

13.  Once the NDA is approved, and upon certification by the brand-name
manufat;tlucr that the ncwly—issuéd patent meets the listing criteria, the FDA publishes the patent
information submitted by the manufacturer in a publication commonly referred to as the Orange
Book. See 21 U.S.C. § 355()(7)(a)(iii) (formally titled, “Approved Drug Products with
Therapeutic Equivalent Evgluations”). The FDA has a ldng—staﬁding, publicly announced policy
of accepting at face value the accuracy of patent information it receives ‘from a patent holder, and
its eligibility for Orange Book filing.

14.  Once approved, a new drug may be labeled, marketed and advertised only for
FDA-approved uses. A pharmacist filling a prescription must fill the prescription with the drug
brand specified by the physician, ﬁnless an FDA-approved generic version is available and

applicable state law provides for generic substitution.
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B, GenericDrugs

15, A generic drug is one that has been approved by the FDA as bioequivalent t0 a !
brand-name drug in dosage form, safety, strength, route of administration, quality, performéncc‘
characteristiqs and intended use.. . | |

16,  Generic drugs are usually priced substantially below the brand-name drug. |
Typically, the first generic drug to be sold is priced at a percentage discount off the brand—na.me
drug price, and even steeper price redactions occur as additional generic versions become
available.

17. | A brand-name drug generally loses substantial market share to generic
competition within a refatively short time after a generic is introduced to the market. Consuiners
covered by some form of insurance or benefit plan éften sﬁrﬁch to a generic bioequivalent and
may be encouraged to do so by virtue of a lower co—éayment for generics. Consumers who pay
cash Tor prescriptions also switch from brand-name to generic drugs to obtaip the lower price.

18. A principal goal of Hatch Waxman was to facilitate generic competition by
streamlining the process by which manufacturers of generic drugs receive regulatory approval to
bring their products to market. See Mova Pharm_aceuticals Corp. v. Shalala, 140 F.3d 1060,
106é (D.C. Cir. 1998). Under Hatch Waxman, & company may seek expedited FDA approval to
market a generic version of a brand-name drug with an approved NDA by filing an Abbreviated
New Drug App]icz;ltion (“ANDA”) pﬁrsuant 1021 U.S.C. § 355(j). An ANDA filer relies on the |
safety and efficacy data already filed with the FDA by the brand-name manufacturer. 21 US.C
§3550XAD.

19. Inits ANDA, a gcnerib manufacturer generally must certify to the FDA that one
of the following condjt.ions is satisfied: (i) no patent covering the drug has been filed with the

FDA (“Paragraph I Certification”); (ii) the patent for the brand-pame drug has cxpired
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(“Paragraph 11 Certification”); (iti) the paten’é for the brand-name drug will expire on a particular
date, and the geneﬁc cémpany does not seek to market its generic product before that date
(“Paragraph IH Certification™); or (iv) the patent for the brand-name drug is invalid or will not be
infringed by the geperic comﬁ)any’s proposed‘product (“Paragraph IV Certification™). 21 US.C.
§ 355G)((A)(vi). |

20.  Pursuant to a Paragraph III or Paragraph IV Certification, the Hatch—Waxman Act
allows ANDA applicants to perform all necessary testing, to submit an application for approval,
and to receive tentaiive approval before the relevant patents covering the brand-name pioneer
drug éxpire. Upon the patents’ expiration gnd receipt of FDA final approval, the generic drug
companies may market their generic versions of the brand-pame drug.

21, Ifthe generic manufacturer submits aParagraph v ceﬁiﬁcaticn, it1must notify
the patent owner of the filing and explain why the patent is invalid or will not be infringed. 21
U.S.C. § 355 (2} A)(vil)(IV). Ifthe patent holder fails to initiate an infringement suit within
forty-five days of receipt of the notice, FDA approvél of the ANDA proceeds without regard to
patent iséues. However, 1fa pateﬁt infringement suit is brought within the forty-five day
wrindow, the f‘DA is automatically barred from approving the ANDA until the earliestrof thirty
months after the patent holder’s receipt of the Paragraph IV certification, the patent expires, or a
final judicial determination of non-infringement. 21 U.S.C. § 355()(S)(B)(if).

C. Defendants’ Anticomp etitivé Cenduct

Defendants Made Intentional Misrepresentations to the PTO and Engaged in Sham
Litigation ta Obtain and Maintain an Improper Monopoly for Relafen® and Nabumetone

22, Defendants own the ‘639 Patent which purported to cover the chemical compound
pabumetone. Pursuant to NDA VNO. 19-583, Defendants marketed Relafen, whose active

ingredient is nabumetone, in the United States and slsewhere since February 1992. The ‘639
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Patent resulted from filing of six U.S. patent applications, and uitimately expired on December
13, 2002. | |

23. Copley Pharmaceutical, Inc. (“Copley”), Teva Pharmaceuticals USA, Inc.
(“Teva”), and Eon Labs Manufacturing, Inc. {“Bon”) (collectively the “Generic Manufacturers”)
each manufacture generic.pharmaccutical products. Bach filed an ANDA with the FDA to
market generic versions of Relafen. |

7124. On August 4, 1997, Copley filed ANDA No. 75-179, the first ANDA fora
generic Version of the Relafen@ 750 mg tablet with a Paragraph IV Certification that the ‘639
Patent was either mvalid of not infringed.

25. On August 18, 1997, Tev.a. filed ANDA No. 75-189, the first ANDA for a generic

' version of the Relafen® 500 mg tablet with a Paragraph IV Certification that the ‘639 Patent was
either invalid or not infringed. Teva acquired Copley on August 10, 1999, consolidating the
ANDAS for both the 500 mg and 750 mg strengths of generic Relafen®.

26.  On December 18, 1997, Bon filed ANDA 75-280 for 4 generic version of the
Relafen® 500 mg and 750 mg tablets v&.rith a Paragraph IV Certiﬁcation that the ‘639 Patent was
either invalid or not infringed.

97 The Generic Manufacturers each gave written notice (“notice of certification”} to
Beecham, pursuant té 21 U.S.C. § 355()(2)(B)(i) and (i), that their ANDAs and the
accompanying certiﬁgaiion had been ﬁled with the FDA.

28. Defenidants sued for infringement of the ‘639 Patent Witﬁin forty-five days of the
notices of certificatic;n (hereinafter referred to collectively as the “Infringement Actions”). Upon
filing of the first suit, é 30-month stay of the FDA’s authority to grant final marketing approval

to the Generic Manufacturers was granted. Final approval could not be given to Teva's and
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| Copley’s ANDASs until ither they prevailed in the Infringement Actions, or the 30-month stay
expired. | |

29.  The Infingement Ac;tions were consolidated for all purposes and captioned as In
re ‘639 Patent Litigaiion, Civil Action No.97-12416-RCL (D. Mass.) and were assigned to the
Honorable Reginald C. Lindsay.

30.  The Generic Maﬁufacturers claimed that the ‘639 Patent was invalid because
nabwmetone was aﬁticipatcd by prior art, namely a 1973 article by scientists JN. Chatterjea and
R. Prasad entitled “Condensation of Manﬂich‘Basc Qalts with Phenols: Orientation of Adducts,”
published in the Indian Journaf of Chemistry, Volume 11 at 214-18 (March 1973) (the
“Chatterjea & Prasad publication”). The Generic Manufacturers argued that the Chatterjea &
Prasad publication identified and enabled nabumetone and tﬂerefore anticipated all claims set
forth in the ‘63§ .Paient, either explicitly or inherently. They also claimed that the ‘639 Patent
was unenforceable because Beecham breached its duty of candor to, z_md eﬁgagcd m -inequitable
conduct before, the PTO. Inre 639 Patent Litigation, 154 F.Supp. 2d 157, 160 (D.Mass. 2001).

31 At all relevant times, Defendants knew that the ‘6.39 Patent was not their
intellectual development, was anticipated by prior art, and that the ‘639 Patent was not
enforceable because Defendants and their representatives had knowingly made material
misrepresentations to the PTO in connection with the prosecution of that patent.

32, Nonetheless, Defendants commenced, prosecuted, and mainj:ajncd the sham
Infringement Actions against the Generic Manufacturcrs and ciefendcd against their counterclaim

suits for the improper purpose of maii:_ttaixﬁng a monopoly in the Relevant Market, and to conceal

that unlawﬁll interference and moncpoly maintenance.
33, Defendants continued to maintain the sham Orange Book listing, the Infringement

Actions, and their sham defenses of the counterclalm suits knowmgly, intentionally,
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affirmatively, with the purpose of unlawfully maintaining their mornopoly i#ﬁhe Relevant
Market, and with the effect of affirmatively and c‘ontinuougiy foreclosing the Generic 1
Manufacturers and any other competitors from the Relevant Market.

34.  The FDA granted tentative approval to Eon’s ANDA. No. 75-280 on August 8,
1998, for nabumetone 500 mg and 750 mg tablets, and to Teva’s ANDA No. 75-189 for
nzbumetone 500 mg and 750 mg tablets on Decernber 24, 1998, This tentative approval -
reflected the FDA’s determination that all the criteria for ANDA “Final” approval had been
satisfied, except for the resolution of is‘sues-r‘elating to patents or the 180-day exclusivity period
Final approval could not be granted until ether the resoluﬁon of pending patent infrmgement
litigation or thé expiration of the 30-month stay.

35.  Final approval was gravted on May 26, 2000 to Teva’s ANDA No. 75-189 for

| nabumetone 500 mg tablets, and on June 6, 2000 to Copley’s ANDA No. 75-179 for nabumetone

750 mg tablets.
The Court’s Ruling Invalidating The ‘639 Patent

36.  On August 14, 2001, Judge Lindsay invalidated the ‘639 Patent due to prior art
and anticipation. The Court aiso held that the ‘639 Patent was unenforceable because the
Defendants made material misrepresentations to the PTO. |

37. The Court then found that the material misrepresentations made by Defendants
were made with the intent of deceiving the PTO and entered judgment in favor of the Generic
Manufacturers -and against SpnithKline and Beecham for i;iatent invalidity and unenforceabulity.

58. Defeﬁdants appealed that decision, which was affirmed on Aungust 15, 2002, on
the grounds that the patent was invalid because it had been anticipated by prior art. SmithKline

Beecham Corp. v. Copley Pharmaceutical, Inc., No. 01-1611, 2002 WL 1890708 (Fed. Cir. Aug.
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15,2002). The Court of Ai)peals did not reach the issue of inequitable conduct. 1 d. Defendants’ |
post-appeal petitions were denied.

39, Tevabegan selling a 500 mg generic version of Relafen® on or about August 20, |
2001. Teva began selling its 750 mg generic version on or about ScptemBer 26, 2001.

40.  Throughout the course of the proceedings before thé PTO and for much of the
litigatibn of the Infringement Actions, Defendants knowingly, willfully and fraudulently
concealed the true facts Jabout the Chatterjea & Prasad publication, their knowledge of the

| existence 61“ prior art, and their misrepresentations to the PTO in order to wrongfully obtain the
‘630 Patent and to prevent and discourage lawful competition. Thus, Plaintiff States were
prevented from discovering the Defendants’ illegail conduct.
V. RELEVANT MARKET

41.  The relevant product market is the manufacture and sale of nabumetone-based
prescription drugs. The relevant geographic market is the United States, including its
commenwealths, territories, and protectorates as a whole.

42. * The only seller of prescription drugs containing nabumetone in the United States
could impose a significant, non—tr‘ansitory price increase without losing sales sufficient to render
the price lincrease unproﬁtablé, as demonstrated by the Defendants’ ability to charge
supracompetitive prices for nebumetone during the period in which Relafen® lacked gEeneric
competition. |

43, A maii'erial change in fhe'price of nabumetone relative to that of other NSAIDs
would not induce paéients to .éwitch. Other NSAIDs are not reasonably éonsidered viable
substitutes for Relafen® and generic nabumetone. Each NSATD may cause a variety of side

effects, the most common of which are gastrointestinal side effects. Relafen® and generic
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nabumetone may produce gastrointestinal and other side effects, but in a manner and extent
which are different from, and less severe than, the gastrointestinal side effects of other NSAIDs.

;14. ‘Until approximately August 20, 2001, Defendants were the manufacturers and
sellers of prescription drugs containing naburnetone in the United States. Their share of the
Relevant Market was 100%. |

VI. TRADE AND COMMERCE

45,  Throughout the relevant period, Relafen® was sold throughout the United States.
Relafen® and nabumetone were transpértcd across state lines and sold in each of the Plamtiff
States. |

46.  Defendants’ azﬁvitiés, including manufacturing, marketing, distributing and
selling Rélafcn@ and nabametone were in the regular, continuous, and substantial flow of
interstate commerce, and have had, and continue to have, a substantial effect upon interstate
commerce. |

VII. MARKET EFFECTS

47, Defendants’ illegal conduct had the purpose or effect of, or the tendency or
capacity to, unreasonably restrain and injure cor‘npeti‘tion‘b‘y preventing tﬁc eniry of generic
nabumetone.

48, Absent Defendants’ anticompetitive conduct, at least one generic competitor
would have begun marketing a generic version of nabumetone well before August 2001,

49.  Tfa generic competitor had been able to enter the Relevant Market and compete
with Defendants, 'coﬁsume:rs and State Governmental Entities (as p-ayors, purchasers, and
reimbursers) would have been free to substituie - and would have substituted — a lower-priced

generic for the igher-priced brand-name drug.
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50. By preventing generic competitors from entering the market, Defendants deprived
Plaintiff States and their consumers of the benefits of the competition that the federal and state
antitrust laws, consumer p_rotection laws and/or nnfair competition statutes and related state laws
are designed to promote, preserve, and protect.

VIl INJURY

51.  But for Defendants® anticompetitive acts, consumers and State Governmental
Entities would have been able to purchase a generic nabumetone product at a far lower price than
the monopoly prices maintained by Defendants; and beginning at an earlier time.

52. As a direct and proximate result of the walawful conduct alleged above, Plamtift
States, including their State Governmental Entities, were not able to purchase, or pay
reimbursements for purchases of, nab@etone products at prices determined by free and open
competition, and consequently have been injured in their business and property in that, inter alia,
they have paid more and continue to pay more for nabumetone products than they would have
.paid in a free and open c;,ompetitive market.

53, As a direct and proximate result of the unlawful conduct alleged above,
consumers were 1ot able to purchase naburmnetone products at prices determined by free and open
competition, and consequently hax}e been mjﬁed in their business or property in that, infer alia,
they have paid more and contitue to pay more for nabumetone products than they would have
paid in & free and open com;’)ctitive.market.

54,  Asa d1rect and proximate result of the unlawful conduct alleged above, the
general economies of the States have sustained injury,' and are threatened with further injury to

their business and property unless Defendants are enjoined from their unlawful conduct.
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55.  Asadirect and proxiﬁlate resiitt of the unlawful conduct alleged above,
Defendants have ﬁnjustiy profited through inflated profit mar gins and bave thus far retained the

iliegally obtained profits.

X. ALLEGATIONS UNDER FEDERAL LAW
| COUNT X
(Violations of Section 2 of the Sherman Act)

56.  Plaintiff States repeat each and ev'cry preceding allegation as if fully set forth
herein.

57. Atall rclevant_timels, Defendants mainiained monopoly power in the Relevant
Ma:rkét. |

58. As deécribed above, Defendants knowingly and ﬁﬂlfully engaged in conduct
designed to unlawfuily obtain and extend their monopoly powér m the Relevant Market. These
actions included, among others, (i) intentionally submitting false patent information te the FDA,
(ii) intentionally submitting ﬁaudulént statements to, and omitting material facts from, the PTO,
(iii) prosecuting baseless, sham patent ﬁtigation égainst the Generic Manufacturers; and (1v)
maintaining sham defenses to the countefclaims by the Generic Manufacturers.

59.  Defendants’ Infringement Actions were objectively baseless due to, inier aliz, the
presence of the Chatterjea & Praéad publication, and therefore constituted sham litigati.on.'
Further, the purpose of Defendants’ notification in bringing the actions was to directly interfere
with the ability of the Generic Manufacturers to market less expensive generic versions of
Relafen® to compete with the brand-name ;)roduct.

60. Defeﬁdal_:tts’ illegally creatéd and maintained monopoly power in the Relevant

Market in violation of Section 2 of the Sherman Act, 15U.S.C. § 2.
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61.  Defendants’ conduct in untawfolly obtaining and maintaining a monopoly in the
market fo: Relafen® and nabumetone injured the Plaintiff States in their business or property.
Plaintiff States, including tﬁeﬁ consumers anid State Governmental Entities, were deprived of the
ability to purchase less expensive, generic .Veréions of Relafeﬁ@ and paid higher prices _for
nabametone-based products than they would have inaid, absent Defendants” unlawful conduct.

62.  Defendants’ anticompetﬁﬁe and unlawful conduct alleged herein has injured
competition in the Relevant Market by obtaining and maintaining their power to exclude
competitors, reducé output, charge monopoly prices, reap monopoly profits and otherwise thwart

A corpetition in the Relevant Market.

COUNTIL
(Unjust Envichment)

63.  Plaintiff States repeat each anc_l every preceding allegation as if fully set forth
herein. | |

64  As aresult of their unlawfil conduct described above, Defendants have been and
will continue to be unjustly enriched. Defendants’ unlawful acts mnclude improperly histing their
patent in the Orange Book, submitting fraudulent misrcpfcsehtations to, and concealing material
facts from the PTO; filing and pursuing i).aselcss pa’gcnt infringement actions; and maintaining
baseless;defcnscs to counterclaims at the expense of the Plaintiff States.

65.  Defendants’ financial benefits from this unlawful and inequitable conduct,
including obtaining unlawful overcl'}ai'gw and monopoly profits, were secured to the detriment of

and expense of consumers. These benefits are traceable to overpayments for Relafen® by

CONSUMErS.
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66.  The overcharges and unlawful _Iznonopoly profits derived by Defendants through
charging supracompetitive and artificially inflated prices for Relafen® are the direct and
proximate result of Defencllants’ unlawful practices.

67.  The financial benefits derived by Dcfcndants rightfully belong in substantial part
to the Plaintiff States and consumers. | |

68. Tt would be inequitable and unjust for Défeﬁdants to be permitted to retain any of
the unlawful proceeds resulting from their fraudulent, illegal, and inequitable conduct.

65.  Defendants should be conipelied to disgorgre all untzwful or inequitable proceeds
received by them. A constructive trust should be imposed upon all unlawful or inequitable sums

received by Defendants traceable to Plaintiff States and consumers.

XI. SUPPLEMENTAL STATE LAW CLAIMS
70. befendaﬁts’ conduct described herein constitutes unlawful acts of mon opolization
and attempts to monopolize, as well as prohibited practices and unconscionable conduct under
the antitrust and/or unfair and deceptive trade practices acts of the Plaimj_ff States, as set forth
below.

7 71.  As aresult of the conduct descrii]ed above, Plaintiff States have sustained and will
continue to sustain substantial losses and damage to their businésses and property because they
were unable to purchass less expensive, generic versions of Relafen, and paid illegally nflated
prices for nabumetone products.

72.  Plaintiff States seek damagés, maultiple damages, ﬁeblc damaggcs, and other
damages as pernﬁtted by state law, for thewr injuries caused by these violations pursuant to
federal and state law as Asct forth below. Plaintiff States also seek a declar.ﬁtory Judgment that

Defendants’ conduct in seeking to prevent competition through the use of the invaiid ‘639 Patent

PLAINTIFF STATES’ COMPLAINT ' ' PAGE 17
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‘s unlawful Plaintiff States forther seek equitable and injunctive relief to correct for the
anti-competitive market effects and other harms to purchasers caused by the unlawful conduct of
Defendants, and other relief so as to assure that similar conduct does not occur in the future. | ' .
73.  Attorneys General in the Plz;.intiff States possess sufﬁcient authority to settle and '
release consumer claims in a parens patrize or other representative capacity. Such authority falls
into one of the following four categdries: (i) parens patriae authority expressly conferred by the
State legislature, (i) authority expressty conferred by the State Iegislaturé that is the functional
equivalent of parens patriae authority, (iii) juéicially recognized authority ,tb represent
consumers, or (iv) authority to ‘pz-'oceed asa ciass representative of consumers pursuant to F ed. R.
Civ. P. 23 F.T.C. V. Mylan Lab., 205 F.R.D. 369, 386 - 387 (D.D.C. 2002). In Mylan, the Court
explicitly recognized theée categories of autilority. |
74, i’laintiff State of Arkansas repeats and realleges each and every allegation
contained in paragraphs 1 through 73.
75.  Defendants’ acts viclate, and Plaintiff State of Arkansas is entitled to relief under,
the Arkansas Deceptivé Trade Practices Act, Ark. Code Ann § 4-88-101 et seg. and the
Arkansas Unfair Practices Act, Ark. Code Ann. §-§ 4-75-201, et. seq, 4-75-301, et. seq.
76.  Plaintiff State of Idaho repeats and realleges each and every allegation contained
in paragraphs 1 through 73.
77, Defendants® acts violate, and Plaintiff State of Idaho is entitled to relief under the

Idaho Competition Act, Idaho Code §§ 48-101 et seq., and the Idaho Consumer Protection Act,

Idaho Code §§ 48-601 ef seq.

78,  Plaintiff State of Ilinois repeats and realleges each and every allegation contamed

in paragraphs 1 through 73.

PLAINTIFF STATES’ COMPLAINT PAGE 18
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79.  Defendants’ acts violate, and Plajntiff Stats of Tllinois is entitled to relief under i
e Tilinods Antitust Act, 740 TLCS 10/1 ef seq., including without limitation 740 TLCS 10/3(3).

20 Plaintiff State of Maryland repeats and realleges each and every allegation
contained in paragraphs 1 through 73.

81.  Defendants’ acis violate, and Plaintiff Sta;;e of Maryland is entitled to relief under
thé Maryland Antitrust Act, Md. Com. Law Code Ann. § 11-201, ef seq. (2000).

82.  Plantiff State of Oregon repeats and rea]iéges each and every allegation
contained in paragraphs 1 through 73.

83 Defendants’ acts violate, and Plaintiff State of Oregon is entitled to relief under
the Oregon Antitrust Act, ORS 646.705, ¢ seq.

234 Plaintiff State of Washington repeats and realleges each and every allegation
contained in paragraphs 1 through 73.

85.  Defendants’ acts violate, and Plaintiff State of Washington is entitled to relief
under, Wash. Rev. Code 19.86 RCW.

RELIEF REQUESTED

Accordingly, the Plaintiff States demand judgment as follows:

85.  Adjudging and decreeing that Defendants engaged in conduct in violation of
Section 2 of the Sherman Act, 15US.C. § 2.

, 8-7. Adjudging and decreeing that Defendants engaged in conduct in violation of the

state statutes and state laws set forth in this Complaint;

88. Enjoining and restraining, pursuant to fa_dé:rél and state law, Defendants, their
affiliates, assignees, subsidiaries, successors and transferees, and the officers, directors, partners,

agents and employees, and all other persons acting or claiming to act on their behalf or in concert

PLAINTIFF STATES’ COMPLAINT : PAGE 19
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with them, from engaging in any conduct and from adopting any practice, plan, program ot
device having a similar purpose or effect to tﬁe anticompetitive actions set forth above;

89, Awaxding the Plaintiff States all damages sustained on behalf of their CONSUINETS,
and for all additional damages, penalties and other monetary relief provided by applicable law,
inciuding treble damages; | |

90.  Awarding Plaintiff States such other equitable relief, including, but not limited to,
restitution and disgorgement, as the Court finds necessary 1o redress Defendants’ violations of
federal and state law; |

91.  Award fo each Plaintiff State the maximum civil penalties allowed by law;

92.  Granting approval for natural person consumers in Plaintiff States treatment
consistent with Group I, as set forth in the proposed settlement currently before this Court in the
above captioned case; and o

93.  Direciing such other and further relief as the Court deems just and propet.

JURY TRIAL DEMAND
Plaintiff States demand a trial by jury.
DATED: August 5, 2004
Respectfully submitted,
PLAINTIFF STATES

STATE OF MARYLAND
J. JOSEPH CURRAN, JR.

Attorey General | 9

Meredyth’Smith Andrus

Assistant Attorney General
Attorney for the State of Maryland
200 St. Paul Street

Baitimore, Maryland 21202
Telephone: 410-576-6470
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FOR PLAINTIFF STATE OF ARKANSAS

MIKE BEEBE
Attomey General of Arkansas

TERESA MARKS
Deputy Attorney General for Pubhic Protection

Bradford Fhelps
Assistant Attorney General
Arkansas Bar No. 2001245

Office of the Attomey General
323 Center St. '
Little Rock, AR 72201
501/682-3625 (Phone)
501/682-8118 (Facsimile)
Bradford.phelps@ag.state.ar.us
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STATE OF IDAHO'
LAWRENCE G. WASDEN

Brett T. DeLange

Deputy Attomey General
Consumer Protection Unit
Office of the Attorney General
Attomey for the State of Idaho
Len B. Jordan Building

650 W. State St., Lower Level
P. O. Box 83720

Boise, Idaho 83720-0010
Telephone: 208-334-2424
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STATE OF ILLINOIS
LISA MADIGAN
Attorne eral

Ptz A
Robert W. Prait

Chief, Antitrust Bureau

Attorney for the State of Illinois

Office of the Attorney General

100 W. Randolph Street, 13th Floor

* Chicago, llinois 60601

Telephone: 312-814-3722
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STATE OF OREGON
HARDY MYERS
Attorney General

Michelle Teed

Assistant Attorney General
Attorney for the State of Oregon
Oregon Department of Justice
1162 Court Street NE

Salem, Oregon 97301
Telephone: 503-947-4333
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT o
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
" DISTRICT OF MASSACHUSETTS

IN RE RELAFEN ANTITRUST -
LITIGATION

THIS DOCUMENT RELATES TO END-
PAYOR ACTIONS:

Lynchv. sz’thKlz’ne Beecham Corp.

A.F. of L.- AGC Building Trades Welfare
Plon v. SmithKline Beecham Corp.

Twin Cities Bakery Workers Health & Welfare
Fund v. SmithKline Beecham Corp..

Houchins v. SmithKline Beecham Corp.

Teamsters Local No. 35 Heafﬁi Plans v.
SmithKline Beecham Corp.

Smithfield Foods, Inc. v. SmithKline
- Beecham Corp.

Franklin v. SmithKline Beecham Corp.
Fox v. SmithKline Beecham Corp.

Kravitz v. SmithKline Beecham Corp.
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L 02-CV-10589-WGY

02-CV-10671-WGY
02-CV-11543-WGY
02-CV-11806-WGY
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1: 01-cv-12239-WGY Meijer, Inc., etal v Smithkline Beecham, et al
William G- Young, presiding
: Date filed: 12/18/2001
Date terminated: 04/13/2004 Date of last filing: 07/30/2004

Ol

Attorn‘eys

I * 04 11796WCT

Cohen, Pontani, Lieberman & Pavane , 3
551 Fifth Avenue _ |
Suite 1210 : ’
New York, NY 10176 representing ?g:&‘}?;ig;’ Plaintif)
212-687-2770 ' '
Assigned: 05/09/2003 '
LEAD ATTORNEY
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED

Meredyth Smith Andrus
Office of the Maryland Attorney General
200.St. Paul Place ‘
Baltimore, MD 21202 . .
410-576-6477 representing
410-576-7830 (fax)
mandrus{@oag.state.md.us
Assigned: 07/26/2004
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED

State of Maryland
(Intervenor Plaintiff)

Richard Alan Arnold
Kenny Nachwalter, PA
Suite 1100 N
201 South Biscayne Blvd.
Miami, FLL 33131
305-373-1000 : representing
305-372-1861 (fax)
sscott@knsacs.com
Assigned: 05/09/2003
LEAD ATTORNEY
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED

Walgreen Company
(Consolidated Plaintiff)

- Michael J. Boni
Kohn, Swift & Graf
One South Broad Street Meiter Disteibution. Tn
Ste. 2100 . . eijer Distribution, Inc.
Philadelphia, PA 19107 . TEPreSenting nyinsif)
215-238-1700 '
Assigned: 01/28/2003
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ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED

Bernard J. Born, IIE

Abbey Gardy & Squitieri

212 East 39th Street '

New York, NY 10016

617-728-7143

617-426-6567 (fax)

bemard bonn@dechert.com
Assigned. 01/11/2002 .
LEAD ATTORNEY .
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED

representing

Jacqueline E. Bryks
Cohen, Milstein, Hausfeld & Tol
825 Third Ave., 30th Floor
New York, NY 10022
212-838-7797 ‘
Assigned: 06/06/2002
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED

representing

Michael M. Buchman
Milberg, Weiss, Bershad & Schulman LLP
One Pennsylvania Plaza
New York, NY 101190165
212-594-5300
Assigned: 05/09/2003
LEAD ATTORNEY
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED

representing

https://ecf mad. uscourts. gov/cgi-bin/qry Attomeys pl?7877
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Meijer, Inc.
(Plaintiff)

Direct Purchaser
(Consolidated Plaintiff)

Glaxosmithkline PLC
(Defendant)

Smithkline Beecham
Corporation

(Defendant)

Meijer Distribution, Inc.
(Plaintiff)

Meijer, Inc.
(Plaintiff)

A.F. of L. - A.G.C. Building
Trades Welfare Plan
(Consolidated Plaintiff)
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Miller, Faucher and Cafferty, LLP
101 N. Main Street
Suite &85 ‘
Ann Arbor, MI 48104 representing
734-769-2144 .
Assigned: 05/09/2003
LEAD ATTORNEY
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED
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End-Payor Plaintiffs
(Consolidated Plaintiff)

Hy-Vee, Inc.
(Consolidated Plaintiff)

IBEW - NECA Local 505
Health & Welfare Plan

(Consolidated Plaintiff)

Sheet Metal Workers Local
441 Health & Welfare Plan
(Consolidated Plaintiff)

AF. of L. - A.G.C. Building
Trades Welfare Plan
(Consolidated Plaintiff) -

End-Payor Plaintiffs
(Consolidated Plaintiff}

Hy-Vee, Inc.
(Consolidated Plaintiff)

IBEW - NECA Local 505
Health & Welfare Plan
(Consofidated Plaintiff)

Safeway, Inc.
(Consolidated Plaintiff)

Sheet Metal Workers Local
441 Health & WeHare Plan
(Consolidated Plaintiff)
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Neill Clark
_ Berger & Montague
1622 Locust Street
Philadelphia, PA 19107
215-875-3000
Assigned: 05/07/2003
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED

Eric Cramer
Berger & Montague
1622 Locust Street
Philadelphia, PA 19107
215-875-3000
Assigned: 05/07/2003
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED

Brett T. Del.ange

Idaho Attorney General's Office

Consumer Protection Unit

Len B. Jordar Building

650 W. State Street

Boise, 10 83720-0010

208-334-4114

208-334-2830 (fax)

bdelange@ag state.id.us
Assigned: 07/26/2004
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED

Glen DeValerio

Berman DeValerio Pease Tabacco Bu:rt &

Pucillo

One Liberty Square

%th Floor

Boston, MA 02109

617/542-8300

617-542-1194 (fax)

gdevalerio@bermanesq.com
Assigned: 05/09/2003
LEAD ATTORNEY

represeniing .

representing

representing

representing
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Meijer Distribution, Inc.
(Plaintiff)

Meijer, Inc.
{Plaintiff)

Meijer Distribution, Inc.
(Plaintiff)

Meijer, Inc.
(Plaintiff)

State of Idaho
(Intervenor Plaintiff)

Smithfield Foods,Inc
(Consolidated Plainiiff)

8/3/2004



08/06/2004 13:51 FAX
Juery Attorneys

ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED

Kathleen M. Donovan-Maher
Berman DeValerio Pease Tabacco Burt &
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Boston, MA 02109 L
617/542-8300 | representing
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kdonovanmaher@bermanesq.com
Assigned: 05/09/2003
LEAD ATTORNEY
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED

Ruth T. Dowling
Paimer & Dodge, LLP
111 Huntington Avenue
Boston, MA 02199
617-239-0657 : "
617-227-4420 (fax)  Tepresemtug
rdowling{@palmerdodge.com '
Assigned: 05/09/2003
LEAD ATTORNEY :
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED

Nancy F. Gans
Moulton & Gans, PC
33 Broad Street
Suite 1100
Boston, MA 02109
617-369-7979 _ Tepresenting
617-369-7980 (fax)
nfgans@aol.com
Assigned.: 06/23/2003
LEAD ATTORNEY
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED

https://ecf mad. uscourts.gov/cgi-bin/qryAttomeys.pl?7877
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Louise Houchins
(Consolidated Plaintiff)
Louise Houchins
(Consolidated Plaintiff)
Eon Labs,Inc.
(Consolidated Plaintiff)
Meijer Distribution, Tuc.
(Plaintiff)
Meijer, Inc.
(Plaintiff)
8/3/2004
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George G. Gorden

Dechert LLP ,

4000 Bell Atlantic Tower

1717 Arch Street

Philadelphia, PA 19103-2793
Assigned: 05/17/2062
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED

Daniel E. Gustafson ‘
Heins Mills & Olson, P.L.C.
3550 IDS Center
80 South Eighth Street
Minneapolis, MIN 55402
612-338-4605

Assigned: 05/09/2003

LEAD ATTORNEY

ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED

Richard C. Heidlage
Attorney General's Office
200 Portland Street
Boston, MA 02114
© 617-727-2200
617-727-2008 (fax)
richard heidlage@ago.state.ma.us

representing

representing

representing

https://ecf.mad uscourts. gov/cgl-bin/gryAttorneys pl?7877
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. Glaxosmithkline PLC

(Defendant)

Smithkline Beecham
Corporation

{Defendant)

AF. of L. - A.G.C. Building
Trades Welfare Plan
(Consolidated Plaintiff)

End-Payor Plaintiffs
(Consolidated Plairtiff)

Hy-Vee, Inc.
(Consolidated Plaintiff)

IBEW -NECA Local 505
Health & Welfare Plan
(Consolidated Plaintiff)

Sheet Metal Workers Local
441 Healih & Welfare Plan
(Consolidated Plaintiff)

State of Arkansas
(Intervenor Plaintiff)

8/3/2004°
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Assigned: 07/07/2004
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED

Sammuel D. Heins
Heins Mills & Olson, P.L.C.
3550 IDS Center
80 South Eighth Street
Minneapolis, MN 55402
612-338-4605
Assigned: 05/09/2003
LEAD ATTORNEY
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED

representing

| https://ecf. mad.uscourts. gov/cgi-bin/gryAttorneys.pl?7877
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State of Idaho
(Intervenor Plaintiff)

State of Hlinois
(Intervenor Plaintiff)

State of Maryland
(Intervenor Plaintiff)

State of Oregon
(Intervenor Plaintiff)

State of Washington
(Intervenor Plaintiff)

AF. of L. - A.G.C. Building
Trades Welfare Plan
(Consolidated Plaintiff)

End-Payor Plaintiffs
(Consolidated Plaintiff)

Hy-Vee, Inc.
(Consolidated Plaintiff)

IBEW - NECA Local 505
Health & Welfare Plan
(Consolidated Plaintiff)

Sheet Metal Workers Local
441 Health & Welfare Plan

* (Consolidaied Plaintiff)

8/3/2004
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Theodore M. Hess-Mahan
Shapiro Haber & Urmy LLP
53 State Street
Boston, MA 02108
617-439-3939
617-439-0134 (fax)
ted@shulaw.com
Assigned: 05/07/2003
LEAD ATTORNEY
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED

representing

Timoethy C. Hester
Covington & Burling
1201 Pennsylvania Avenue, N'W.
P.O. Box 7566 ‘
Washington, DC 20044
202-662-6000
Assigned: 05/17/2002
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED

representing

Elizabeth J. Holland
Kenyon & Kenyon
One Broadway
New York, NY 10004
212-425-7200
Assigned: 05/07/2003
LEAD ATTORNEY
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED

representing

https://ecf.mad. uscourts. gov/cgi-bin/qryAttorneys.pl?7877
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Direct Purchaser
(Consolidated Plaintiff)

Elliot Franklin
(Consolidated Plaintifj)

Glaxosmithkline PLC
(Defendant)

Smithkline Beecham
Corporation
(Defendant)

Beecham Group PLC
(Consolidated Defendant}

Teva Pharmaceutical
Industries LTD
(Consolidated Plaintiff)

Teva Pharmaceuticals USA,
Inc.
(Consolidated Plaintiff)

8/3/2004
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Mayme A. Holt-Brown
Percy, Smith, Foote, & Gadel, LLP

720 Murray Street - |
Alexandria, LA 71309-1632 Teamsters Local No. 35 Heath

) representing Plans
3;1?;};5;4802 09/2003 (Consolidated Plaintiff)

LEAD ATTORNEY
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED

Elliot Kranklin
(Consolidated Plaintiff)

Patrick J. Lyhch
(Consolidated Plaintiff)

Donivan Irby
Office of Attorney General of Washmgton
900 4th Avenue -
Suite 2000 : .
Seattle, WA 98164- 1012 representing %;Li;):nz‘a}illx::gr%n
206-464-7589 _ :
206-587-5636 (fax)
Assigned: 07/26/2004
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED

Michael J. Kane 7
MAGER WHITE & GOLDSTEIN LLP
One Pitcairn Place
Suite 2400 : E
165 Township Line Road . } Barbara Brown
Tenkintown, PA 19046 , TEPTESSMNE  osolidated Plaintiff)
215-481-0273 _
Assigned: 05/09/2003
LEAD ATTORNEY
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED

Reobert N. Kaplan
Kaplan, Fox & Kilsheimer LLP
805 Third Avenue
22nd Floor : Meijer Distribution, Inc.
New York, NY 10022 representing (Plaintiff)
212-687-198C '
Assigned: 03/04/2003
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED

https://ecf mad uscourts. gov/cgi-bin/qryAttorneys.pl?7 877 8/3/2004
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Kevin T. Kerns

Dechert LLP

4000 Bell Atlantic Tower

1717 Arch Street

Philadelphia, PA 19103-2793
Assigned: 05/17/2002
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED

representing

Richard J. Xilsheimer
Kaplan Fox & Kilsheimer LLP
805 Third Avenue
22nd Floor
New York, NY 10022
212-687-198¢C
Assigned: 03/14/2003
LEAD ATTORNEY
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED

‘representing

Peter Kohn
Berger & Montague
1622 Locust Street
Philadelphia, PA 19107
215-875-3000
Assigned: 05/07/2003
ATTORNEY 7O BE NOTICED

representing

Steven J. Lee
‘Kenyon & Kenyon
One Broadway

New York, NY 10004

representing

https:/fecf. mad.uscourts. gov/cgl-bin/qryAttorneys. pl77877
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Meijer, Inc.
(Plaintiff)

Glazosmithklne PLC
(Defendant)

Smithkline Beecham
Corporation
(Defendant)

Meijer Distribution, Inc.
(Plaintiff)

Meijer, Inc.
(Plaintiff)

Meijer Distribution, Inc.
(Plaintiff)

Meijer, Inc.
(Plaintiff)

Teva Pharmaceutical
Industries L'ITD

8/3/2004
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212-425-7200 |
Assigned: 05/07/2003
LEAD ATTORNEY
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED

Theodore M. Leiverman
Spector, Roseman & Kodroff
1818 Market Street
2500 ' B .
Philadelphia, PA 1910 - Tepresenting
Assigned: 05/09/2003
LEAD ATTORNEY
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED

Lester L. Levy

Wolf, popper, Ross, Wolf & Jones

845 Third Avenue

New York, NY 10022 representing
Assigned: 05/09/2003
LEAD ATTORNEY
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED

Richard D Margiano
Cohen, Pontani, Licberman and Pavane
551 Sth Avenue ‘ ' , - .
New York', NY 10176 ropresentmg
Assigned: 06/05/2003 _
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED

https://ecf mad uscourts.gov/egi-bin/qryAttorneys.pl?7877
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(Consolidated Plaintiff)

Teva Pharmaceuticals USA,
Ince.
(Consolidated Plaintiff)

A.F. of L. - A.G.C. Building
Trades Welfare Plan
(Consolidated Plaintiff)

End-Payor Plaintiffs
(Consolidated Plaintiff)

IBEW - NECA Local 505
Health & Welfare Plan
(Consolidated Plaintiff)

Sheet Metal Workers Local
441 Health & Welfare Plan
(Consolidated Plaintiff)

Barbara Brown
(Consolidated Plaintiff)

Eon Labs,Inc. —
(Consolidated Plainiiff)

3/2004
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James W. Matthews

Sherin and Lodgen LLP

101 Federal Street

Boston, MA 02110 -

617-646-2000

617-646-2222 (fax)

jwmatthews@sherin.com
Assigned; 05/07/2003
LEAD ATTORNEY - -
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED

Robert J. Muldoon, Jr.

Sherin & Lodgen LLP

101 Federal Street

Boston, MA 02110-2104

617-646-2000

617-646-2222 (fax)

rjmuldoon@sherin. com
Assigned: 05/07/2003
LEAD ATTORNEY
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED

~ Jonathan D. Mutch

https://ecf mad.uscourts. gov/cgi-bin/qryAttorneys.pl? 7877
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Teva Pharmacentical

" Industries LTD

(Consolidated Plaintiff)

Teva Pharmaceuticals USA,
Inc.
(Consolidated Plaintiff)

CVS Meridian, Inc.
(Consolidated Plaintiff)

Rite Aid Corp.
(Consolidated Plaintiff)

Teva Pharmaceutical
Induostries LTD
{Consolidated Plaintiff)

‘Teva Pharmaceuticals USA,

Inc.
(Consolidated Plaintiff;

CVS Meridian, Inc.
(Consolidated Plaintiff)

Rite Aid Corp.
(Consolidated Plaintiff)

8/3/2004
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Robins, Kaplan, Miller & Ciresi LLP.
111 Huntinpton Avenue :
Boston, MA 02119

617-267-2300 ' ; in insurer Group
617-267-8288 (fax) - CPICSCONNE Plaintiff)
jdmutch@rkme com ‘
Assigned: 05/14/2004
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED
| End-Payor Plaintiffs
(Consolidated Plaintiff)

Dianne M, Nast

Roda & Nast, P.C.

801 Estelle Drive : .,

{ ancaster, PA 17601 representing %iig;z;ﬂ?;tor)s, Ine.
Assigned: 02/19/2004 .
LEAD ATTORNEY
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED

Stephen L. LaFrance

Holdings, lnc.
(Interested Party)
Edward Notargiacomo
Hagens Berman LLP
One Main Stireet
4th Floor )
Cambridge, MA 02141 7 A.E. of L. - A.G.C. Building
617-482-3700 representing Trades Welfare Plan
617-374-3003 (fax) (Consolidated Plaintiff)
ed@hagens-berman.com- -
Assigned: 05/09/2003
LEAD ATTORNEY
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED
End-Payor Plaintiffs

(Consolidated Plaintiff)
Hy-Vee, Inc.
(Consolidated Plaintiff)

IBEW -NECA Local 505

https://ecf mad.uscourts. gov/cgi-bin/qryAttoreys.pl77877 - 8/3/2004
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Linda P. Nussbanm
Cohen, Milstein, Hausfeld & Toll
825 Third Ave., 30th Floor
New York, NY 10022
212-838-7797
Assigned: 06/06/2002
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED

Tepresenting

Joseph Opper :
Garwin, Bronzaft, Gerstein & Fisher
1501 Broadway
New York, NY 01002
1212-391-0055

Assigned: 05/09/2003

LEAD ATTORNEY

ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED

representing

Mérgaret H. Paget
Sherin & Lodgen

hrtps://ecf.mad. uscourts.gov/cgi-bin/qry Attomeys.pl?7877
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Health & Welfare Plan
(Consolidated Plaintiff)

Safeway, Inc.
(Consolidated Plaintiff)

Sheet Metal Workers Local
441 Health & Welfare Plan
(Consolidaied Plaintiff)

Barbara Brown
(Consolidated Plaintiff)

Jennifer Kravitz
(Consolidated Plaintiff)

Meijer Distribution, Inc.
(Plaintiff)

Meijer, Inc.
(Plaintiff)

Teva Pharmaceutical
Industries 1.TD
(Consolidated Plaintiff)

Teva Pharmaceuticals USA,
Inc.
(Consolidated Plaintiff)

8/2/2004
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101 Federal Street
Boston, MA 02110
617-646-2000 '
617-646-2222 (fax)
mhpaget@sherin.com
Assigned: 05/09/2003
LEAD ATTORNEY
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED

representing

David K. Park
Willkie Farr & Gallagher
787 Seventh Avenue
New York, NY 10019
212-728-8000
Assigned: 05/09/2003
LEAD ATTORNEY - _
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED

representing

David Pastor
- Gilman and Pastor, LLP
Stonehill Corporate Center
999 Broadway, Suite 500
Saugus, MA 01906
781-231-7850
781-231-7840 (fax)
dpastor@gilmanpastor.com
Assigned: 05/09/2003
LEAD ATTORNEY
ATTORNEY TO BE NCTICED

representing

Douglas H. Patton
Dewsnup, King & Olsen
Beneficial Life Tower
36 South State Street
Suite 2020

Salt Lake City, UT 84111
801-533-0400

representing

https :/lect mad.uscourts.gov/cgi-bin/qryAttomeys.pl?7877
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Teva Pharmaceutical
Industries LTD
(Consolidated Plaintiff)

Teva Pharmaceinticals USA,
Inc.
(Consolidated Plaintiff)

Teva Pharmaceutical
Industries LTD
(Consolidated Plaintiff)

Teva Pharmaceuticals USA,
Inc.
(Consolidated Plaintiff}

Tyler Fox
(Consolidated Plaintiff)

Teamsters Local No. 35 Heath
Plans -
(Consolidated Plaintiff)

8/3/2004
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Assigned: 05/09/2003

LEAD ATTORNEY ‘
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED
Walgreen Company
(Consolidated Plaintiff)
Elliot Franklin
(Consolidated Plaintiff)
Patrick J. Lynch .
{Consolidated Plaintiff)
CVS Meridian, Inc.
(Consolidated Plaintiff)
Direct Purchaser
(Consolidated Plaintiff)
Bernard Persky .
Goodkind, Labaton, Rudoff & Sucharow,
LLP .
100 Park Avenue o o . .
New York, NY 10017 ' representing . %y;;g:xf'lglstribuﬁon, Inc.
212-907-G700 R
Assigned: 02/03/2003
LEAD ATTORNEY
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED

Scott E. Perwin
Kenny, Nachwalter, Seymour, Arnold,
Critchlow & Spector
1190 Miami Center '
201 South Biscayne Boulevard
© Miami, FL 33131 . Albertson's, Inc.
305-373-1000 | TEPTESENtNg . onsolidated Plaintiff
305-372-1861 (fax) -
mmitchell@knsacs.com
Assigned: 05/09/2003 .
LEAD ATTORNEY
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED

Eckerd Corporation

https://ect mad.uscourts. gov/cgl-bin/qryAttorneys.pl? 7877 8/3/2004
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Bradford J. Phelps
Office of the Attomney General of Arkansas
323 Center Street
Suite 200
Little Rock, AR 72201
501-682-3625 _
Assigned.: 07/26/2004
LEAD ATTORNEY
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED

representing

Matthew A. Porter

Dechert LLP

200 Clarendon. Street

~ 27th Floor

Boston, MA 02116

617-728-7100

617-426-€567 (fax)

matthew porter@dechert. com
Assigned: 02/15/2002
LEAD ATTORNEY
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED

https://ecfmad nscourts. gov/cgi-bin/gry Attorneys pl?7877
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(Consolidated Plaintiff)

Hy-Vee, Inc.
(Consolidated Plaintiff)

Kroger Co., The
{Consolidated Plaintiff)

Walgreen Company
(Consolidated Plaintiff)

State of Arkansas
(Intervenor Plaintiff)

Glaxosmithkline PLC
(Defendant)

Smithkline Beecham
Corporation
(Defendant)

Carl J. Rose
(Consolidated Defendant)

Richard K. Anderson
(Consolidated Defendant)

8/3/2004
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Robert Pratt
- Office of the lllinois Attormey General
Antitrust Bureau
100 W. Randolph Street, 13th Floor
Chicago, I 60601
312-814-3722 :
312-814-1154 (fax)
Assigned: 07/26/2004
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED

Barry L. Refsin
Hangley, Aronghick, Segal & Pudlin
One Logan Square
27th Floor
Philadelphia, PA 19103-6933
215-496-7031
215-568-0300 (fax)
brefsin@hangley.com
Assigned: 05/09/20603
LEAD ATTORNEY
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED

J. Douglas Richards
Milberg, Weiss, Berhsad & Schulman LLP
One Pennsylvania Plaza
New York, NY 10119-0165
212-594-5300 ‘
Assigned: 05/09/2003
LEAD ATTORNEY -
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED

https://ecf mad uscourts. gov/cgi-bin/qry Attorneys. pl? 7877
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State of Hlimois

 (Intervenor Plaintiff)

CVS Meridian, Inc.
(Consolidated Plaintiff)

A.F. of L. - A.G.C. Building o
Trades Welfare Plan :
(Consolidated Plaintiff)

End-Payor Plaintiffs
(Consolidated Plaintiff)

Hy-Vee, Inc.
(Consolidated Plainiff)

IBEW -NECA Local 505
Health & Welfare Plan
(Consolidated Plaintiff)

Sheet- Metal Workers Local
441 Health & Welfare Plan
(Consolidated Plainiiff)

8/3/2004



08/06/2004 13:53 FAX

Query Attorneys

William H. Roeney
Willkie Farr & Gallagher
787 Seventh Avenue
New York, NY 10019
212-728-8000
Assigned: 05/07/2003
LEAD ATTORNEY -
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED

Hollis L. Salzman

Goodkind, Labaton, Rudoff & Sucharow,

LLP
100 Park Avenue
New York, NY 10017
212-907-0700
Assigned: 02/03/2003
LEAD ATTORNEY
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED

L. Kendall Satterfield
Finkelstein, Thompson & Loughran
1050 30th Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20007
202-337-8000
202-337-8090 (fax)
Assigned: 12/01/2003
ATTORNEY 70 BRE NOTICED

Stephen H. Schwartz
Garwin, Bronzaft, Gerstein & Fisher
1501 Broadway
New York, NY 01002
212-391-0055
Assigned: 05/07/2003
LEAD ATTORNEY
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED

representing

representing

representing

representing

https://ecf.mad nscourts. gov/cgi-bin/qry Attorneys.pl?7877
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Teva Pharmacentical
Industries LTD
(Consolidated Plaintiff)

Teva Pharmaceuticals USA,

Inc.
(Consolidated Plaintiff}

Meijer Distribution, Inc.
(Plaintiff)

Direct Purchaser
(Consolidated Plaintiff)

Direct Purchaser
(Consolidated Plaintiff)

Teva Pharmaceutical
Industries LTD
{Consolidated Plaintiff)

/

8/3/2004
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Thane D. Scott
Palmer & Dodge, LLP

111 Huntington Avenue
Prudential Center
Bosten, MA 02199 '
€17-239-0100 representing
617-227-4420 (fax) :
tscott@palmerdodge.com

Assigned: 05/09/2003

LEAD ATTORNEY

ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED

Steve D. Shadowen
Hangley, Aronchick, Segal & Pudlin
30 North Third Street
Suite 700
Harrisburg, PA 17101-1701 '
717-364-1010 : : representing
717-364-1020 (fax)
sshadowen@hangley.com
Assigned: 05/09/2003
LEAD ATTORNEY
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED

Jay B. Shapiro’
Stearns, Weaver, Miller, Weissler, Alhadeff
& Sitterson,P.C.
Museum Tower, Suite 2200
150 West Flagler Street, FL 33 130 : representing
305-T89-3200
Assigned: 08/07/2003
LEAD ATTORNEY
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED

Thomas G. Shapire -
Shapiro Haber & Urmy LLP
53 State Street
Boston, MA 02108 _ .
617-439-3939 | representing
617-439:0134 (fax)
tshapiro@shulaw.com
Assigned: 12/18/2001

https://ecf mad uscourts. gov/cgi-bin/qryAttoreeys.pl?7877
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Teva Pharmaceunticals USA
Inc.
(Consolidated Plaintiff}

Eon Labs,Inc.
(Consolidated Plaintiffy

CVS Meridian, Inc.
(Consolidated Plainiiff)

Direct Purchaser
(Consolidated Plaintiff)

Meijer Distribution, Inc.
(Plaintiff)

8/3/2004
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Juery Attorneys

LEAD ATTORNEY
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED

Christopher N. Sipes
Covington & Burling
1201 Pennsylvania Avenue, N'W.
P.G. Box 7566 '
Washington, DC 20044
202-662-6000
Assigned: 05/17/2002
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED

representing

David P. Smith
Percy, Smith, Foote, & Gadel, LLP
720 Murray Street ‘
Alexandda, LA 71309-1632
318-445-4480

Assigned: 05/09/2003

LEAD ATTORNEY

Tepresenting

hitps://ecf.mad.uscourts.gov/cgi-bin/qry Attorneys. pl? 7877
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Meijer, Inc.
(Plaintiff)

Direct Purchaser
(Consolidated Plaintiff)

Teamsters Local No. 35 Heath
Plans
{Consolidated Plaintiff)

Elliot Franklin
(Consolidated Plaintiff)

Patrick J. Lynch
(Consolidated Plaintiff)

Glaxosmithkline PLC
(Defendant)

Smithkline Beecham
Corporation
(Defendant)

Beecham Group PLC
(Consolidated Defendant)

Teamsters Local No. 35 Heath
Plans

 {Consolidated Plaintiff)

8/3/2004
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ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED

Thomas M. Sobol

Hagens Berman LLP

26th Floor

225 Fraoklin St.

Boston, MA 02110

617-482-3700

617-482-3003 (fax)

heatherc@hagens-berman.corn
Assigned: 05/09/2003
LEAD ATTORNEY
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED

Eugene A. Spector

Spector & Roseman

1818 Market Street

Suite 2500

Philadelphia, PA 15103
Assigned: 05/09/2003
LEAD ATTORNEY
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED

representing |

Tepresenting

https://ecf.mad.uscourts. gov/cgi-bin/qryAttorneys.pl?7877
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Elliot Franklin
(Consolidated Plaintiff)

Patrick J. Lynch
(Consolidated Plaintiff)

AF. of L. - A.G.C. Building
Trades Welfare Plan
(Consolidated Plaintiff)

End-Payor Plaintiffs
(Consolidated Plaintiff)

Hy-Vee, Inc.
(Consolidated Plaintiff)

IBEW - NECA Local 505
Health & Welfare Flan
(Consolidated Plaintif)

Sheet Metal Workers Local
441 Health & Welfare Plan
(Consolidated Plaintiff)

A.F, of L. - A.G.C. Building
Trades Welfare Plan
(Consolidated Plaintiff)

8/3/2004
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David M. Stark
Willkie Farr & Gallagher
787 Seventh Avenue
New York, NY 10018 .
212-728-8000 representmg
Assigned: 05/09/2003
LEAD ATTORNEY
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED

{

Archana Tamoshunas
Garwin, Bronzaft, Gerstein & Fisher
1501 Broadway
New York, NY 01002 .
212-391-0055 | | - fepresenting
Assigned: 05/09/2003
LEAD ATTORNEY
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED

Joseph A. Tate
Dechert LLP
4000 Beil Atlantic Tower

‘ https://ecf.mad.uscom‘ts.gov/cgi—binfqryAttomeyé.p1?7877
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End-Payor Plaintiffs

(Consolidated Plaintiff)

Hy-Vee, Inc.
(Consolidated Plaintiff)

IBEW -NECA Local 505
Health & Welfare Plan

 (Consolidated Plaintiff)

Sheet Metal Workers Local
441 Health & Welfare Flan
(Consolidated Plaintiff)

Teva Pharmaceutical
Industries LTD
(Consolidated Plaintiff)

Teva Pharmaceuticals USA,
Inc.
(Consolidated Plaintiff)

Teva Pharmaceuntical
Industries LTD
(Consolidated Plaintiff)

Teva Pharmaceuticals USA,
Ine.
(Consolidated Plaintiff)

8/3/2004
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1717 Arch Street

Philadelphia, PA 19103-2793
Assigned: 05/17/2002
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED

Michelle M. Teed
Oregon Department of Justice
1162 Court Street NB
Salem, OR 67301
503-947-4333
503-378-5017 (fax)
michelle.teed@state.or.us
Assigned: 07/26/2004
LEAD ATTORNEY
. ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED

Richard M. Volin

Thompson & Loughran

- Duvall Foundry

1050 30th Street, N.W.

Washington, DC 20007
202-337-8000

- Assigned: 12/01/2003

LEAD ATTORNEY

ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED"

Ann D. White
MAGER WHITE & GOLDSTB]N 1Lp
QOune Pitcaim Place
Suite 2400
165 Township Line Road
- Jenkintown, PA 19046
215-481-0273 ‘
Assigned: 05/09/2003
LEAD ATTORNEY
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED

K. Craig Wildfang

Robins, Kaplan Miller & Ciresi, L.L. P -

2800 LaSalie Plaza
00 LaSalle Avenue -

representing

representing

representing

representing

bttps://ecf. mad uscourts. gov/cgi-bin/ qryAttorneys.pl?7877
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Glaxosmithkline PLC
(Defendant)

. Smithkline Beecham

Corporation
(Defendant)

State of Oregon
(Intervenor Plaintiff)

Direct Purchaser

(Consolidated Plaintiff)

Barbara Brown
(Consolidated Plaintiff)

End-Payor Plaintiffs

8/3/2004
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Minneapolis, MN 55402-2015 (Consolidated Plaintiff)
612-349-8500 | ; o '
612-330-4181 (fax) representing

Assigned: 07/26/2004

ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED

Pamela A. Zorn
Sherin and Lodgen LLP
101 Federal Street
Boston, MA 02110-2104
617-646-2000
617-646-2222 (fax)
pazorn@sherin.com
Assigned: 05/07/2003

_ Teva Pharmacentical
representing Industries LTD
(Consolidated Plaintiff)

LEAD ATTORNEY
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED
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